@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 4, 2024

Andy Carpenter

W.W. Clyde & Co.

10303 E. Dry Creek Rd, Suite 300
Englewood, CO 80112

RE: Piceance Pit, Permit M-2001-077, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit
and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-5

Dear Mr. Carpenter:

On March 18, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form
for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from IHC Scott, Inc. to W.W. Clyde &
Co., for the Piceance Pit, Permit M-2001-077. Additional materials were received on June 4,
2024. The following items are incomplete for the application to be processed:

Application Form

1. The notary on pages 9 is incorrect. The full company name for the permittee is IHC
Scott, Inc. W.W. Clyde & Co. was entered as the company name for both signatures.
There's no need to resubmit page 10 since the Division can accept counterpart
signatures. Correct documentation was received however it was a copy not an original
notary.

Please return the required documentation to the Division before June 7, 2024. The Bond for IHC
Scott, Inc. expires on July 31, 2024. If SO-5 is not completed by June 7, 2024 the Division may
begin enforcement proceedings.

Sincerely,

Amy Yeldell
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Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benns, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS
Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, DRMS
Andy Carpenter, IHC Scott, Inc.



